0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDOS ROAD
© AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1964

lnion lexas Fetroleum Corporation
Sulte J2-400, 1740 Broacduay
Lenver 2, Colorado

Attn: . Charles M. Heard

™

Res Allouwadble Status, Sadie
Lest #1, Sk 2]=-31N-12m

Lear Charlia:

Since receiving your letter I have reviewed the allounble status
of the ibove well. 4#As you know, the Muy schedule failed to print
any injformation regarding this well; however I have carried the
statue through from the April schedule to the June schedule and
the well has recelved an allouweble for the wmonths of :pril, ay,
and June. JLuidently the wachine did calculate 2 'y current
allouable but it did not gei entered into the well status until
the June schedule was printed.

In order that you may check the allowable figures I will give them
to you. The March allouable uae 5147, April 4085, May 333, and
June 3529. The ending net allowmble at the end of May was 6562 and
this figurs properly reflects 211 allowable assigned through May.

I7 you have any further questions regarding the matter, please
contact us.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Diastrict #3
BCAz ks

ccd Frank O'Balloran
Aztac, New Mexico
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